From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 8:21 PM

To: doaa.abdelmotaal@wto.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; ehsander@yahoo.com ; inquiries@un.org ; info@unctad.org
Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

To WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION
Centre William Rappard, Rue de Lausanne 154, CH - 1211 GENEVA 21, SWITZERLAND
tel. (41-22) 7395111 - fax (41-22) 7314206 mail: Enquiries @wto.org

Attention of COUNSELLOR: - Mrs. DOAA ABDEL MOTAAL - Economic Affairs Officer -
mail: doaa.abdelmotaal @wto.org,
Responsabilities:

AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENT, SPS/TBT, EXTERNAL RELATIONS, WTO ACCESSIONS-ARAB COUNTRIES, IRAN,
AFGANISTAN

To GOVERNMENT of IRAN
GENERAL CONSULATE, P.zza Diaz, 6 - MILAN - ITALY
Attention of: - RESPONSABLE COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS - Mr. ABBASALI DE RUCHI - tel. +39.02.860646 mail:
ehsander@yahoo.com

For knowledge:
- To Eminent SECRETARY-GENERAL UN - Mr. BAN KI MOON
OFFICE OF THE SPOKESMAN FOR THE SECRETARY-GENERAL UNITED NATIONS, S 378 - NEW YORK 10017
inquiries@un.org,

- To Distinguished SUPACHAI PANITCHPAKDI - SECRETARY GENERAL OF UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON
TRADE & DEVELOPMENT

Palais des Nations 8 - 14 Avenue de la Paix - 1211 - GENEVA 10 - SWITZERLAND mail:
info@unctad.org,

Dear Counsellor, | do referring to documents below.

| ask to You to initiate the formal investigation of my industrial proposal to the GOVERNMENT of IRAN that, actually, it's not
Member of WTO.

This is necessary because for international law my invention may be given in joint measure also to other Countries that
don't are member of

this excellent staff.

Please, will You take this legal proceedings in the defined terms so that not create world confusion.

| am sure that You will follow the exceptional behaviour of Mr. BAN KI-MOON that thanks me every time.

It's up to You to decide and | expect your answer and invitation in very short time.

Best regards from Demetrio Chiodi.

demetriochiodi@Ilibero.it

From: demetrio chiodi
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 3:22 PM
To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; chancery@nigerianrome.org, ; ambasciata.saudita@arabia-saudita.it ;
info@ambasciataarmena.it ; info-rome@dfat.gov.au ; rom-ob@bmeia.gv.at ; embangrm@mdlink.it ;
italy@belembassy.org, ; ambelrom@tin.it ; mem@mM ; info@ambrasile.it ;
ambulroma@yahoo.it ; ambabf.roma@tin.it ; santoslimagoretti@gmail.com ; embajada@chileit.it ;

chinaemb it@mfa.gov.cn ; cancelleria@ambasciatacipro.it ; eroma@cancilleria.gov.co ; ambacorome@libero.it ;
ekodpr@alice.it ; ﬁ@cotedlvowe it ; embcr.italia@gmail.com ; vrhrim@mvpei.hr ; onsulado@ecuntaha it
pmam@w uggﬂp_@y_up_c_o_ wgﬂm@ﬂm : uasmma_@_m H
segreteria@embassyoferitrea.it ; embassy.rome@mfa.ee ; embethrm@rdn.it ; emb.rome@mfa.no ;
rome@nzembassy.it ; rom-pa@minbuza.nl ; ambapol@infopolonia.it ; emb@embportroma.it ;
info@qgatarembassy.it ; amdiroma@roembit.org ; ambrus@ambrussia.it ; ambasenequiri@tiscali.it ;
info@ambasciatadisiria.it ; embassy@rome.mfa.sk ; vri@gov.si ; _a_OJ_@mr me@rdn.it
Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:44 PM

To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; pegoraros@state.gov ; dambrosios@state.gov ;
segreteria@yemenembassy.it ; privada@ambasciatargentina.it ; info@consolatoghana.it ;
info@cameroonembassy.it ; liberiaembassy@hotmail.com ; ekodpr@alice.it ; ehsander@yahoo.com ;
tatisalas945@hotmail.com ; honduras@embajada.it ; kenroma@rdn.it ; embperu@ambasciataperu.it ;
slembassyrome@gmail.com ; ugandaembassyr ome@hotmall com ; urwt@ambasaatauruguay it ;
webmaster@presidencia. g@_q gab@mma.gov.br ; consulado @ecwtghg it ; webmaster@gia.gov.ae ;
worldenvironmentday@unep.org ; info@unctad.org ; ecu@un.org ; ambfsnm@maﬂmg.fs slembassy@tiscali.it ;




sae@sudafrica.it ; info@sudanembassy.it ; ambassaden.rom@foreign.ministry.se ; vertretung@rom.rep.admin.ch ;
thai.em.rome@wind.it.net ; at.roma@tiscali.it ; romepe2007@gmail.com ; blrome@france-italia.it ;
amgeorgia@libero.it ; embroma@jordanembassy.it ; gremroma@tin.it ; embaguate.italia@tin.it ;
nunzio@nunziatura.it ; honduras@embajada.it ; martlng.klrchner@mm admln.wmg@lndlanembassy._it;
RngPQIitigalﬁggiQn@mw ; indorom@uni.net ; romembassy@dfa.ie

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:10 PM

To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; vnemb.it@mofa.gov.vn ; embassy@algerianembassy.it ;
ambasciata@ambih.191.it ; ambassaderdcrome@yahoo.fr ; c.vinci kr@llbero it
amb_assadg_duga_bg_L@_mgtf_ng, rmkoho@libero.it ; mjmmmanﬁ@ym,mmgw_@m ro.it ;
montenegro-roma@libero.it ; ambasciatadelniger@virgilio.it ; asmarino@ambrsm.it ; segreteria@ambroma.com ;
francesco.napoletano@yahoo.it ; administration@embroc.it ; consul-it@mofat.go.kr ; romembassy@dfa.ie ; adm-
sec@roma.mfa.gov.il ; gzgkstgn emb@agora.it ; kenroma@rdn.it ; rome.amb@mae.etat.lu ;
lesothoembassy.rome@tin.it ; embassy.italy@mfa.gov.lv ; liberiaembassy@hotmail.com ;
ambasciatadilibia@libero.it ; info@Itemb.it ; rome@mfa.gov.mk ; ambamad@hotmail.com ;
M@embassymalaysna it ; w@w wym@gov mt ;
w@muwu ofna.embajador@emexitalia.it ; roma@mfa.md ;
ambasciata.in.italia@gouv.mc ; sec@ambasciatamozambico.it ; meroma@tiscali.it ; embanicitalia@hotmail.com ;
roma.be@libero.it ; emb it@mfa.gov.ua ; titkarsag.rom@kum.hu ; signoretf@state.gov ;
ambasciata@uzbekistan.org 2 embaveit@ambavene.it

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

To: Eminent SECRETARY-GENERAL UN MR. BAN KI-MOON
OFFICE OF THE SPOKESMAN FOR THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
UNITED NATIONS, S 378 - NEW YORK - 10017
FAX 212-963-7055 INQUIRIES@UN.ORG
( PRIORITY FOR ACTION: CLIMATE CHANGE / UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME )

for knowledge:
WORD TRADE ORGANIZATION
attention of DIRECTOR GENERAL Mr. Pascal Lamy
DIRECTOR DIVISION T.R.L.P.S. Mr. Adrian Otten
enquiries@un.org,

to: 153 GOVERNMENT MEMBERS OF W.T.O. and to OTHER COUNTRIES
As from 1948 the refuse production of X-ray correspondes to following data:

- at 1950 the world population was 2.555.000.000 ( 2,555 billions ) inhabitants ;
- at 1960 the world population was 3.039.000.000 ( 3,039 billions ) inhabitants ;
- at 2000 the world population was 6.080.000.000 ( 6,080 billions ) inhabitants ;
- at 2009 the world population is.... 6.802.000.000 ( 6,802 billions ) inhabitants ;

The mean of inhabitants in 60 (sixty) years is 4.620.000.000 ( 4,620 billions ) ;
To day the hospital beds are in the world 30.600.000 ( 30,6 millions ) ;
To day the world produced X-ray refuse is 398.000 tons/annually ;

- at 2040 the world population shall be 9.105.000.000 ( 9,105 billions) inhabitants ;
- at 2040 the world produced X-ray refuse shall be 533.000 tons/annually ;

In function of what | have specify at points a), b), of the mail below of 21.02.2010
the refuse that may be stacked in archives of the World, actually for international
law, it must correspond minimum to 24.000.000 (twenty-four millions) Tons.

With specific e-mail of the 19 February 2010 | have sent you environment gravities
that this quantity of refuse can generate for contamination of the earth, air and
of the water !

IF YOU WANT VERIFY THIS, IT'S ENOUGH TO ASK INFORMATIONS OF WHAT IS THE
WEIGHT CINE-FOTO-RADIOGRAPHIC MATERIAL PRODUCED SINCE 1948 FROM THE
WORLD FAMOUS INDUSTRIES "3M", "KODAK", "ILFORD", AND SO ON !.



osJecT: INFORMATIVE SUMMARY

| REFER TO RESOLUTION 44/228 GENERAL LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF U.N. CADRE

CONVENTION ON "CLIMATE CHANGE" THAT HAS BEEN SIGNED IN NEW YORK AT
1992.09.09, PASSED TO FEDERAL ASSEMBLY 1993.09.23, RATIFIED AND BEGINNED
IN FORCE AT 1994.03.21 :

(STATO 22 JANUARY 2010)

THE CONVENTION PARTS:

- IT'S REMINISCENT THE CONFORMITY THAT UNITED NATIONS DOCUMENT AND

PRINCIPLES OF INTERNATIONAL LAW ESTABLISH THAT STATES HAVE SUPREME
RIGHT TO EXPLOIT THEIR RESOURCES IN FUNCTION OF THEIR POLITICS IN THE

ENVIRONMENT AND DEVELOPMENT, AND THAT THEY HAVE THE LIABILITY TO
ASSURE THAT DEVELOPED ACTIVITIES IN THEIR SUBJECT JURISDICTION
TERRITORY OR CONTROL MASTN'T TO BE CAUSE OF THE ENVIRONMENT
DAMAGES IN THE OTHER STATES OR REGIONS ;

- CONFIRMING THE PRINCIPLE OF SUPREME RIGHT OF THE STATES INTO
THE INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATION TO FACE AT CLIMATE CHANGE ;

- ADMITTING THAT STATES MUST ADOPT AN ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTIVE RULE
AND THOSE RULES, THE OBJECTIVES AND THE MANAGEMENT PRIORITY MUST
REFLECT THE ENVIRONMENTAL AND DEVELOPABLE CONDITION JUST LIKE IT'S
APPLIED, AND THE APPLIED RULES BY SOME COUNTRIES CAN'T BE ADEQUETES
AND THEY CAN PUT UP WITH ECONOMICAL/SOCIAL UNJUSTIFIED EXPENSES AT
OTHER COUNTRIES, PARTICULARLY IN DEVELOPPING COUNTRIES ;

- TO REMIND RESOLUTION PURVIEWS OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY 44/228, 1989.12.22

CONCERNING THE U.N. ENVIRONMENT/DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE, AND
RESOLUTIONS 45/53 OF 1988.12.06, 45/212 OF 1990.12.21 AND 46/169 OF 1991.
12.09 WORLD CLIMATE PROTECTION FOR THIS & NEXT HUMAN PROCREATION ;

- TO REMIND RESOLUTION PURVIEWS OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY N. 44/206 OF 1989.
12.22, CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE NEGATIVE EFFECTS OF SEA-WATER INCREASE
ON ISLANDS AND COASTS, PARTICULARLY ON SHALLOW SEASIDE LEVELS, AND
THE RELEVANT RESOLUTION PURVIEWS OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY N. 44/172 OF
1989.12.19 ON THE REALIZATION OF ACTION PLAN TO FIGHT OF UNINHABITED ;

- BESIDES TO REMIND VIENNA CONVENTION OF 1985 FOR PROTECTION OZONE
STRATUS AND MONTREAL PROTOCOL OF 1987 ON THE MATTERS THAT REDUCE
OZONE STRATUS, AS WELL AS ADAPTED AND MODIFIED AT 1990.06.29 ;

- TAKING NOTE OF MINISTERIAL DECLARATION CLIMATE SECOND WORLD
CONFERENCE, ADAPTED AT 1990.11.07 ;

- CONSCIOUSES OF THE PROMINENT ANALYTICAL WORK THAT IT'S CARRIED OUT
FROM THE U.N. EVIRONMENT PROGRAMME THAT MUST CAUSE TO THE TRADE
OF SCIENTIPHIC RESEARCH RESULTS AND TO THEIR EXECUTIVE CO-ORDINATION
OF SOCIAL ENVIRONMENT SAFEGUARD ;

- ADMITTING THAT TO UNDERSTAND AND TO FACE CLIMATE CHANGES IT'S VERY
INDISPENSABLE THAT INITIATIVES MUST BE MORE EFFECTIVE IN ENVIRONMENT,
ECONOMICAL AND SOCIAL PLAN, IF THEY ARE BASED ON RELEVANT SCIENTIPHIC,
TECHNICAL AND ECONOMICAL COMMENTS AND ARE APPLIED IN CONSIDERATION

OF THE GREATEST ATTAINED RESULTS WITH CLAIM" INVENTION " ;

- CONVICTED THAT THE ACTIONS TO ADOPT TO FACE THE CLIMATE CHANGE THEY
MUST BE CO-ORDINATED IN INTEGRATED FORM WITH ECONOMICAL AND SOCIAL
DEVELOPMENT OUTSTRETCHED TO THE GROWTH OF THE COUNTRIES THROUGH
DEVELOPMENT AND WITH ELIMINATION OF THE POVERTY ;

- ADMITTING THE NECESSITY OF THE ALL COUNTRIES TO INCREASE THE EFFICIENCY
OF ENERGETICS PRODUCTION AND TO KEEP A CHECK ON THE GAS EMISSION FOR
GREENHOUSE EFFECT, IT RESULTS NECESSARY THE APPLICATION OF SCIENCE TO
INDUSTRY WITH THE NEW SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY TO RECOVER OF THE URBAN
ASSIMILABLE REFUSE (developed X-ray) WITH ITS TOTAL RECYCLING.

Best regards.
Demetrio Chiodi



TRADUZIONE
Al'Eminente SEGRETARIO-GENERALE UN Mr. BAN KI-MOON
inquiries@un-org
per conoscenza a:

WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION
- Direttore Generale Sig. Pascal Lamy
- Direttore Divisione TRIPS Sig. Adrian Otten

ai: 153 GOVERNI MEMBRI del W.T.O. e di tutti i PAESI, AD OGGI, NON FACENTI PARTE.

La produzione dei rifiuti X-ray dal 1948 corrisponde ai seguenti dati minimi:
- nel 1950 la popolazione mondiale era 2.555.000.000 di abitanti ;
- nel 1960 la popolazione mondiale era 3.039.000.000 di abitanti ;
- nel 2000 la popolazione mondiale era 6.080.000.000 di abitanti ;
- nel 2009 la popolazione mondiale € ...6.802.000.000 di abitanti ;

Ne consegue che la popolazione media mondiale degli ultimi 60 anni & 4.620.000.000 ;
Oggi i posti letto ospedalieri nel mondo sono 30.600.000 ;

Oggi la produzione mondiale di rifiuto X-ray corrisponde a 398.000 tons/anno ;

Nel 2040 la popolazione mondiale sara 9.105.000.000 di abitanti ;

Nel 2040 la produzione mondiale di rifiuto X-ray sara 533.000 tons/anno ;

In funzione di quanto ho specificato ai punti a), b) dell'e-mail inviatoVi il 21.02.2010 la
quantita di rifiuto X-ray che si deve trovare accumulato negli archivi mondiali, ad oggi
per Legge internazionale, deve corrispondere ad un minimo di 24.000.000 tons. ;

Se si vuole verificare cio, € sufficiente chiedere informazioni sul peso del materiale cine
/foto/radiografico prodotto dal 1948, alle piu famose industrie mondiali: 3M, KODAK,
ILFORD, etc. !.

Oggetto: RIASSUNTO INFORMATIVO

Mi riferisco alla Risoluzione 44/228 dell'Assemblea Generale U.N. - CONVENZIONE
QUADRO SU "CAMBIAMENTO CLIMATICQO" che & stato sottoscritto a N.Y. il 9.9.1992,
approvato dall'Assemblea Federale del 23.09.19983, ratificata e divenuta esecutiva il
21.03.1994 ,

(Stato 22 Gennaio 2010)

LE PARTI ALLA CONVENZIONE:

- ricordando che in conformita a Carta N.U. ed a tutti i principi di diritto internazionale
gli STATI hanno il diritto sovrano di sfruttare le loro risorse in rapporto a loro politiche
in campo ambientale e sviluppo ma hanno la responsabilita di garantire che le attivita
svolte nel territorio soggetto a loro giurisdizione o al loro controllo non causino danni
all'ambiente di altri Stati o di Regioni al di fuori della loro giurisdizione nazionale ;

- confermando il principio della sovranita degli Stati nella cooperazione internazionale
per far fronte ai cambiamenti climatici ;

- riconoscendo che gli Stati devono adottare una efficace normativa ambientale e che
le norme ambientali, gli obiettivi e le priorita di gestione devono riflettere lo stato di
ambiente e di sviluppo a cui si applicano, e che le norme applicate da alcuni Paesi
possono anche essere inadeguate e quindi comportare ingiustificati costi economici
e sociali nel caso di altri Paesi, in particolare nei Paesi in sviluppo ;

- ricordando le disposizioni della Risoluzione dell'Assemblea Generale n. 44/228 del
22.12.1989 relativa alla Conferenza delle N.U. sull'ambiente e sullo sviluppo, e tutte
le Risoluzioni n. 45/53 del 6.12.1988, 45/212 del 21.12.1990 e 46/169 del 9.12.1991
sulla protezione del clima mondiale per le presenti e future generazioni del genere
umano ;

- ricordando anche le disposizioni di Risoluzione dell'Assemblea Generale n. 44/206
del 22.12.1989, concernente i possibili effetti negativi dell'aumento del livello del
mare sulle isole e zone costiere, in perticolare sulle zone costiere di basso livello,

e le pertinenti disposizioni della Risoluzione dell'Assemblea Generale n. 44/172 del
19.12.1989 sulla attuazione del piano di azione per combattere la desertificazione ;

- ricordando inoltre la Convenzione di Vienna per la protezione dello strato di ozono
del 1985 ed il Protocollo di Montreal sulle sostanze che riducono lo strato di ozono
del 1987, quali adeguati e modificati il 26.12.1990 ;

- prendendo atto di Dichiarazione Ministeriale della Seconda Conferenza mondiale
sul Clima, adottata il 7.11.1990 ;



- consapevoli del rilevante lavoro analitico che viene svolto su programma ambiente
delle N.U. e che deve apportare allo scambio internazionale della ricerca scientifica
ed al loro coordinamento esecutivo di salvaguardia ambientale ;

- riconoscendo che tutte le iniziative atte e necessarie a comprendere e fronteggiare
i cambiamenti climatici sono piu efficaci sul piano ambientale, economico e sociale,
se sono basate su pertinenti considerazioni scientifiche, tecniche ed economiche e
sono applicate nelle considerazioni dei risultati raggiunti a titolo di "INVENZIONE" ;

- convinti che i provvedimenti da adottare per fronteggiare i cambiamenti climatici
devono essere coordinati in forma integrata con lo sviluppo economico e sociale
protendente alla crescita dei Paesi in via di sviluppo ed eliminazione della poverta ;

- riconoscendo la necessita di tutti i Paesi all'aumento di una maggiore efficienza
energetica e di controllare I'emissione di gas ad effetto serra, & indispensabile la
applicazione delle nuove tecnologie scientifiche di totale Recupero e riciclaggio dei
Rifiuti Speciali Assimilabili agli Urbani (quali sono le lastre e pellicole sviluppate) !.

Cordiali saluti.
Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 9:30 PM

To: stcs426890@carabinieri.it

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 9:15 PM
To: inquiries@un.org, ; ;qglrles@wtg org ; chancery@nigerianrome.org, ; ambasciata.saudita@arabia-saudita.it ;
info@ambasciataarmena.it ; info-rome@dfat.gov.au ; rom-ob@bmeia.gv.at ; embangrm@mclink.it ;
italy@belembassy.org ; ambelrom@tin.it ; embolivia-roma@rree.gov.bo ; info@ambrasile.it ;

ambulroma@yahoo.it ; ambabf.roma@tin.it ; santoslimagoretti@gmail.com ; emba]Mchllelt jita
chinaemb_it@ mgu_ cancelleria@am _u_mm_pj_t gmma@wn illeria.gov.co ; uasm@js_u
ekodpr@alice.it ; fao@cotedivoire.it ; embcr.italia@gmail.com ; vrhrim@mvpei.hr ; consulado@ecuitalia.it ;
romamb@um.dk ; ambegitto@yahoo.com ; embasalvaroma@tiscali.it ; uaeroma@tin.it ;
segr eterla@embassyofentrea it ; embassy rome@mfa.ee ; mbethrm@rdn it
Subject: Fw: To hold an offi C|al inquiry into Question in Itallan Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 8:44 PM
To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; emb.rome@mfa.no ; rome@nzembassy.it ; rom-pa@minbuza.nl ;
ambaparoma@tiscali.it ; ambapol@infopolonia.it ; emb@embportroma.it ; info@qgatarembassy.it ;
amdiroma@roembit.org ; ambrus@ambrussia.it ; ambasenequiri@tiscali.it ; info@ambasciatadisiria.it ;
embassy@rome.mfa.sk ; vri@gov.si ; zamrome@rdn.it ; smﬂmsy_@m indorom@uni.net ;
RomePoliticalSection@fco.gov.uk ; admin.wing@indianembassy.it ; martina.kirchner@diplo.de ;
honduras@embajada.it ; nunzio@nunziatura.it ; embag uate.italia@tin.it ; gremroma@tin.it ;
mbroma@Jordanembassy it ; amgeorgia _@llbero it ; blrome@france- |taI|a it ; romepe2007@gma1| com
Subject: Fw: To hold an offi C|aI inquiry into Questlon in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 7:00 PM

To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org, ; pegoraros@state.gov ; dambrosios@state.gov ;
segreteria@yemenembassy.it ; privada@ambasciatargentina.it ; info@consolatoghana.it ;
info@cameroonembassy.it ; liberiaembassy@hotmail.com ; ekodpr@alice.it ; hsander@yahoo com ;
tatisalas945@hotmail.com ; honduras@embajada.it ; _emoma_@_u 2 up_e_u_@a_b_@s_a_ta_ps_w ;
slembassyrome@gmail.com ; ugandaembassyrome@hotmail.com ; uruit@ambasciatauruguay.it ;




webmaster@presidencia.gov.bo ; gab@mma.gov.br ; consulado@ecuitalia.it ; webmaster@gia.gov.ae ;
worldenvironmentday@unep.org ; info@unctad.org ; ecu@un.org ; ambespit@mail.mae.es ; slembassy@tiscali.it ;
sae@sudafrica.it ; info@sudanembassy.it ; ambassaden.rom@foreign.ministry.se ; vertretung@rom.rep.admin.ch ;
thai.em. rome@wmd it.net ; troma@tlscall it ; roma.be@libero.it ; emb_it@mfa.gov.ua ; titkarsag.rom@kum.hu ;
signoretf@state.gov ; a_lzas_c_a_ta_@u_b_e_sia_o_kl n.org.; embﬂel_t@ambavgng.t

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2010 6:26 PM

To: inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; vnemb.it@mofa.gov.vn ; embassy@algerianembassy.it ;
ambasciata@ambih.191.it ; ambassaderdcrome@yahoo.fr ; c.vinci kr@llbero it

ambassadedugabonl1@i mg_mﬁr it ; rmkoho@libero.it ; p_QLajﬁ_r_Q_gb_s@ym ; consmaur@libero.it ;
montenegro-roma@libero.it ; ambasciatadelniger@virgilio.it ; asmarino@ambrsm.it ; segreteria@ambroma.com ;
francesco.napoletano@yahoo.it ; administration@embroc.it ; consul-it@mofat.go.kr ; romembassy@dfa.ie ; adm-
sec@roma.mfa.gov.il ; gzgkstan emb@agora.it ; kenroma@rdn.it ; rome.amb@mae.etat.lu ;
lesothoembassy.rome@tin.it ; embassy.italy@mfa.gov.lv ; liberiaembassy@hotmail.com ;
ambasciatadilibia@libero.it ; info@Itemb.it ; rome@mfa.gov.mk ; ambamad@hotmail.com ;
w@embassymalaysm it ; w@tlscalmet jt# wy .rome@gov.mt ;
M@mmgp_t me@mx_ltﬂu ; roma@mfa.md ;

ambasciata.in.italia@gouv.mc ; sec@ambasciatamozambico.it ; meroma@tiscali.it ; embanicitalia@hotmail.com
Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by

GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

To
WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION
GENEVE
enquiries @wto.org,

attention of: - CONFERENCE of MINISTER
- COUNSIL GENERAL Director General Mr. Pascal Lamy
- T.R.LP.S. COUNCIL Director Division Mr. Adrian Otten

supervision of:
EMINENT SECRETARY-GENERAL UN Mr. BAN KI-MOON
OFFICE of the SPOKESMAN for the SECRETARY-GENERAL
UNITED NATIONS, S 378 - NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017

fax 212-963-7055 inquiries@un.org,
( Priority for action: CLIMATE CHANGE / UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME)

Content : - PRELIMINARY BASIS INFORMATIONS OF PROPOSAL INDUSTRIAL REALIZATION

1 WILL INFORM THE W.T.O. MEMBER COUNTRIES THIS COMMUNIQUEE":
a) ANNUAL MEDIUM PRODUCTION X-RAY REFUSE IS 6,5 KILOGRAMMES FOR ANY HOSPITAL BED;

b) DECLARED QUANTITY REFUSE DOUBLE IF WE WILL TO CONSIDER THE DEVELOPED FILMS AND
THE INDUSTRIAL X-RAY PHOTOGRAPHY AND THE CINE/PHOTO/RADIOGRAPHIC GOODS THAT
DECLINES FOR NON-USE IN THE PRE-ARRANGED LIMITS ;

c) MY PROCESS EXTRACTES FROM EACH TON OF THIS REFUSE THE MEDIUM QUANTITY OF:
- 15 (FIFTEEN) KILOGRAMMES OF METALLIC PURE (99,97%) SILVER AT INGOT MOULD 24 KILO;

- ABOUT 945 (NINE HUNDRED FORTYFIVE) KILOGRAMMES OF PET+DPVC ( THE RAW SECOND
MATERIAL ALREADY COMMERCIALIZED FOR INDUSTRIAL RECICLING ) ;

- ABOUT 40 ( FORTY ) KILOGRAMMES OF COLLAGEN GELATINE+SODIUM NITRATE ( THE RAW
SECOND MATERIAL THAT IT'S POSSIBLE TO USE AS AGRARIAN FERTILIZER FOR MAIZE AND
CORN-FIELD ) ;

d) THE CHEMICAL RUNNING EXPENSE IS 0,006 OF THE RECOVERED PURE SILVER VALUE ;

e) AT PRESENT TIME, THE INSIDE INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY FOR THE REFUSE GETTING RID OF 3.000
TONS/ANNUAL HAS AN INVESTMENT MANUFACTORING COST OF 6.000.000 EURO.



IT PROVIDES THE GLOBAL OVERHEADS OF 40 ( FORTY ) UNITY ACTION ;

f) THE INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY IS PROGRAMMED TO PRODUCE ELECTRIC POWER OF ONE'S USE
AND TO TRANSFER ;

THE INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY HAS BEEN PLANNED WITH AIR-CONDITIONING, WITH CENTRAL
HEATING PLANT OF WATER-WORK, WITH CENTRAL EARTHING PLANT, WITH FIRE-ALARM
AND AUTOMATIC SYSTEM EXTINCTION, WITH ELECTRONIC SYSTEM WEIGHING, WITH THE
CENTRAL CONTROL SYSTEM ENCLOSURE AND VIGILANCE ;

~

TO REALIZE THE INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY IT'S INDISPENSABLE TO PROVIDE OF AREA THAT IS
NEAR THE PORT OF DISCHARGE REFUSE AND CARGO OF RAW SECOND MATERIALS.
THIS AREA MAY BE MINIMUM 10.000 SQUARE METRES ;

h

~

i) THE UNDERSIGNED PROPONENT IS STUDING THE VARIOUS COUNTRIES AGGLOMERATION
(in function census of population, hospital beds, printings, press, cinematography, mental
and military hospitals, private clinics, policlinics, medical sporting centres, private radiolo_
gical institutes, productive plants of headers at high pressure, production rocketry bases
and components, .....) TO REALIZE PRODUCTIVE ESTABLISHMENT IN FORM OF PARTNERSHIP
BETWEEN STATES ;

1) EACH GOVERNMENT SHALL TAKE PART IN SOCIAL SHARE IN FUNCTION OF THE WEIGHT OF
REFUSE THAT PRELIMINARILY IT WILL LAY DOWN IN CONVENTION PHASE ;

m) THE STAFF AND WORKERS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED AT SAME CONDITION JUST LIKE THE
RUNNING EXPENSES ;

n) THE INDUSTRIAL DIRECTIVE POSITION SHALL BE ROTATING FROM YEAR TO YEAR ;

o) IN THE ANNUAL PHASE OF PROFIT DIVISION, EACH GOVERNMENT SHALL LEAVE THE 10%
OF EARNINGS IN THE CASH OF DIRECTION. THIS TO GIVE POSSIBILITY OF SPECIAL WORKS ;

p) TO COUNTRY/IES THAT WILL PROVIDE INCENTIVES FOR THE EARLY INDUSTRY | GIVE THE
INDUSTRIAL ADVANTAGE TO REALIZE THE PATENT PLANT IN ALL OTHER COUNTRY OF THE

WORLD !.

' INTO 30 APRIL 2010,

BEST REGARDS.

demetrio chiodi
telephone/fax +39.081.737.4912
cellular telephone +39.340.051.6395

demetriochiodi@libero.it

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:27 PM

To: stcs426890@carabinieri.it ; inquiries@un.org, ; enquiries@wto.org. ; chancery@nigerianrome.org, ;
ambasciata.saudita@arabia-saudita.it ; info@ambasciataarmena.it ; info-rome@dfat.gov.au ; rom-
ob@bmeia.gv.at ; embangrm@mclink.it ; italy@belembassy.org ; ambelrom@tin.it ; embolivia-roma@rree.gov.bo ;
info@ambrasile.it ; ambulroma@yahoo.i t ; ambabf.roma@tin.it ; santoslimagoretti @gmall com ;
ambmada@muﬂw mjmgmLm@mgoxm ;amﬂﬂm@amhas&m&aﬁmﬂ eroma@cancilleria.gov.co ;
ambacorome@libero.it ; ekodpr@alice.it ; fao@cotedivoire.it ; embcr.italia@gmail.com ; vrhrim@mvpei.hr ;
consulado@ecuitalia.it ; romamb@um.dk ; ambegitto@yahoo.com ; W@tlscah 19 M@tm it
ssgstsﬂa_@g_b_aﬁyua_rltr it ; e_b_aasy_o_a@r me@mfa.ee ; eJL@hrm rdn.it ; I’_OJPELO_OZ@.Q_MQ_”T il. ;
QLLQm.e_@JiLa.uce_Lta.LLa..JI amgeorgia@libero.it ; embroma@jordanembassy.it ; gremroma@tin.it ;
mbaguate.italia@tin.it ; nunzio@nunziatura.it ; honduras@embajada.it ; martina.kirchner@diplo.de ;

admln wmg@lndlanembassy it omePolltlcaISectlon@Mov uk ; ndorom@unl net ; romembassy@dfa.ie
Subject: Fw: To hold an offi C|al inquiry into Question in Italian Parllament nr. 4- 06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 5:16 PM
To: stcs426890@carabinieri.it ; inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org, ; emb.rome@mfa.no ;



rome@nzembassy.it ; rom-pa@minbuza.nl ; pareprome@yirgilio.it ; ambaparoma@tiscali.it ;

ambapol@infopolonia.it ; emb@embportroma.it ; info@gatarembassy.it ; amdiroma@roembit.org ;
ambrus@ambrussia.it ; ambaseneqlm@tlscah |t : lnfo@ambasaatadlslna it ; embassy@rome.mfa.sk ; vri@gov.si ;
zamrome@rdn.it

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by

GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 4:37 PM

To: stcs426890@carabinieri.it ; inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; vnemb.it@mofa.gov.vn ;
embassy@algerianembassy.it ; ambasciata@ambih.191.it ; ambassaderdcrome@yahoo.fr ; c.vinci kr@libero.it ;
ambassadedugabon1@i nterfrgg it ; rmkoho@libero.it ; pglgns romabis@yahoo.it ; consmaur@libero.it ;
montenegro-roma@libero.it ; ambasciatadelniger@yirgilio.it ; asma.un.o.@amm:sm.n; segr_etgua.@.a.mbmma.mm i
francesco.napoletano@yahoo.it ; administration@embroc.it ; consul-it@mofat.go.kr ; romembassy@dfa.ie ; adm-
sec@roma.mfa.gov.il ; kazakstan emb@agora.it ; enroma@rdn it ; rome. amb@mae etat.lu ;
mmm me@tin.it ; myﬁy@mf ov.lv ; MV@M tmail
ambasciatadilibia@libero.it ; info@Itemb.it ; rome@mfa.gov.mk ; ambamad@hotmail.com ;
mw.rome@embassymalaysia.it ; amb.malirome@tiscalinet.it ; maltaembassy.rome@gov.mt ;
ofna.embajador@emexitalia.it ; m@mfa md ; w@gouv mc ; i@w
meroma@tiscali.it ; embanicitalia@hotmail.com

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

From: demetrio chiodi

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:57 PM

To: stcs426890@carabinieri.it ; inquiries@un.org ; enquiries@wto.org ; pegoraros@state.gov ;
dambrosios@state.gov ; segreteria@yemenembassy.it ; privada@ambasciatargentina.it ; info@consolatoghana.it ;

info@cameroonembassy.it ; js_asJ_aﬁy_@_@_up_m il ekodpr@alice.it ; ehsander@yahoo.com ;

tatisalas945 @hotmail.com ; hgndutas_@.emlza]ada.ﬂ kenroma@rdn.it ; embperu@ambasciataperu.it ;

slembassyrome@gmail.com ; ugandaembassyrome@hotmail.com ; uruit@ambasciatauruguay.it ;

webmaster@presidencia.gov.bo ; gab@mma.gov.br ; consulado@ecuutalla it ; webmaster@gi _gov ae;

worldenvironmentday@unep.org, ; info@unctad.org ; ecu@un.org ; usir&@uﬁm il.m m@ﬂ&uﬂ ;

info@sudanembassy.it ; ambassaden.rom@foreign.ministry.se ; vertretung@rom.rep.admin.ch ;

thai.em.rome@wind.it.net ; at.roma@tiscali.it ; roma.be@libero.it ; emb it@mfa.gov.ua; titkarsag.rom@kum.hu ;

signoretf@state.gov ; M@m&mg, M@m

Subject: Fw: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by

GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

Esimio Comandante della Stazione Carabinieri di San Demetrio Corone (CS),
Le faccio riferimento a Suo e-mail di giovedi 2 marzo 2006, allorquando, a
debito riscontro di mia richiesta di controllo del mio prototipo industriale a
brevetto mondiale IT0228701Y1 da Voi assoggettato a "black-out" per voluta
imposizione scritta della Regione Calabria e del Sindaco di questo Comune,
Ella ebbe a notificarmi che " I''MPIANTO A BREVETTO SI PRESENTA IN
DISCRETE CONDIZIONI GENERALI E CHE NEL CORSO DEL SOPRALLUOGO
NON SONO RISCONTRATE ANOMALIE".

Voglia gentilmente notiziarmi, attraverso Suo cordiale sopralluogo, quale &
lo stato dell'impianto medesimo e la relativa ubicazione che per legge non
puo essere stata modificata né alterata in qualita di pubblica utilita e di
servizio per tutta la popolazione mondiale in forza di norme ONU.

Resto in attesa di Suo cordiale riscontro che vorra inviare, entro i 30 giorni
dalla presente anche a tutte le 153 Istituzioni Pubbliche Internazionali facenti
capo a WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION di GINEVRA ed al Segretario delle
Nazioni Unite Mr. BAN KI-MOON, a cui mi pregio ratificare con tre invii e-mail.
Cordiali saluti.

Demetrio Chiodi

tel./fax +39.081.737.4912

cell. +39.340.051.6395

demetriochiodi@libero.it

TRANSLATION:

Distinguished Commander Carabinieres Station of San Demetrio Corone (CS)

| do point of reference to Your e-mail of Thursday 2 March 2006, when, to duty
reply of my inspection demand on my industrial prototype, now World Patent
1T0228701Y1, that You have subjected to "BLACK-OUT" for written laying on of



Calabria Region and of this Municipality Mayor, You have notified to me that
"the patent plant lookes in general quite good and that in the course of the
investigation on the spot it's not finded anomalies".

Will You give me information, through your cordial investigation on the spot,
what's condition of same plant and its location that for law cannot be modified
or altered because it is of public utility and service for all people of the world in
function of ONU regulations.

| stay to wait for Your cordial reply that You will send, within 30 days from the
reception of this demand, also to 153 International Public Institutions of World
Trade Organization of Geneve and to SECRETARY-GENERAL UN Mr. Ban Ki-Moon
that | inform with other three e-mail.

Best regards.

Demetrio Chiodi

tel./fax +39.081.737.4912

cell. +39.340.051.6395

demetriochiodi@libero.it

From: Ambasciata Repubblica Yemen

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:45 PM

To: 'demetrio chiodi'

Subject: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

Egregio Sig. Chiodi
La ringraziamo per la Sua e-mail che & stata consegnata per visione a Sua Eccellenza ’Ambasciatore.
Distinti saluti.

Segretaria Ambasciatore

Ambasciata della Repubblica dello Yemen
Via Antonio Bosio, 10 — 00161 Roma
Tel 06 4423 1679 Fax 06 4423 4763

To:
WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION
GENEVE

attention of : - CONFERENCE of MINISTER
- COUNCIL GENERAL
- T.R..P.S. COUNSIL

- DIRECTOR GENERAL Mr. Pascal LAMY
- DIRECTOR DIVISION T.R.L.P.S. Mr. Adrian Otten

to examine subject :

EMINENT SECRETARY-GENERAL UN Mr. BAN KI-MOON

OFFICE OF THE SPOKESMAN FOR THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
UNITED NATIONS, S 378 - NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017
fax 212-963-7055 inquiries@un.org
(priority for action: CLIMATE CHANGE / UN
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME)

Reply to your enclosure of Wednesday, February 03, 2010 8:51 AM



Contemporaneous is the dispatch of this document to the most member States of the excellent
ONU World Organization : WIPO_TRIPS_WTO .

REQUEST:- CONFERENCE of MINISTER, with advice of T.R.I.P.S. COUNCIL
1994 AGREEMENT, to
provide a valid World International Protection for my intellectual royalties.

PRELIMINARY REMARK

a) WIPO has been founded with purpose of "to promote through international cooperation
the

creation, dissemination, use and protection of human mind for economical, cultural,
social,

and to-day preliminarily environment, progress of all humanity".

At 1974 this Organization got a specialized Bureau with ONU and in 1996 it has agreed
in WTO

with one's own functions that have emphasized the growing importance of intellectual
property

(copyright) in the international business;

b) TRIPS has been adopted at 1994.04.15 by means of "AGREEMENT CONCERNING TO
RELEVANT

ROYALTIES TO TRADE".

All this to help a sufficient and effective protection of an intellectual property (copyright,
project,

patent with know-how and secret industrial/commercial informations) and working so that
steps

and procedures to put into practice don't must be obstacle to lawful trade;

c) WIPO and TRIPS with all these factors help to make it a success!;

d) It so happens that the fundamentals "lllI° Section TRIPS Imposition Established
Requirements":
- to have laws on intellectual property it's not sufficient. These laws must be applied !;
- the international agreement fixes that GOVERNMENTS must guarantee that royalties
may
be applied under its laws, and that the sanctions for violations may be rather
severes SO
that to spring a deterrent for further transgressions;
- it's point connection out between the intellectual property protection and
technological
development at article 7 TRIPS Regulation. This is very important to-day for total
recovery
and recycling Urban Assimilable Refuse (just like developed X-ray) in the best
environment
for interest of consumer and producer citizens;

e) My demand to WTO is liable to the principle egalitarian treatment of several
different Peoples;

f) It's defined in UNIVERSAL CONVENTION the legal times and various form of protection
royalties.

My possible resolution does not depend on me but by definitive behaviour of Italian
Government

within 2010.04.30;



g) | should like to specify to Excellent WTO ORGANIZATION, personally Mr. Pascal Lamy in
function

of Director General, that the divulged provision of CALABRIA Dialect Pronunciation n.
1288/1996

to carry out the industry for recovery and recycling 1320 tons/annual of urban assimilable
refuse

has been laied down in force of (ex article 3bis Law n. 441/1987) actually Legislative
Decree nr.

22/1997 article 27.5 : "the assent substitutes to every effects the endorsements,
the opinions,

the authorizations and concessions of regional, provincial and municipal orders. The
same

assent is variant to town-planning, it's declared of public utility, urgency and work
that can't

be deferred". This article has been confirmed on provision 91/156/CEE - G.U. n. 38 of
1997.02.15;

h) The legal analysis of what | have expressed, that may be verified in archives of the site
demetrio

chiodi on GOOGLE, it marks that | can't to be defined PRIVATE INDIVIDUAL or
ENTERPRISE or

ENTITY because it's ILLEGAL the EXISTENCE of PUBLIC UTILITY OUTSIDE of ME.

The PATENT n. 00228701 that has been adjudicated TO ME by Italian Ministry
Industry-Trade-

Craftsmanship quotes DEMETRIO CHIODI "INVENTOR" of:

"INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL-PHYSICAL PLANT OF ASSIMILABLE URBAN
SPECIAL REFUSE
AND THEM TOTAL TREATMENT-GETTING RID WITH INTEGRAL
RECOVERY OF RAW
SECOND MATERIALS AND RECYCLING IN CLOSED CIRCUIT OF PRIMARY
PROCESSING
WATER".

i) I should like to know how TRIPS COUNCIL thinks for protection of mine intellectual
property;

OUTCOMES

THE APPLICANT DOES CONFIRMATION OF ALL WHAT IN PRELIMINARY REQUEST
OF 2010.01.31

Yours faithfully
Demetrio Chiodi

I) The demand and supply of use my intellectual property is served to WTO also for all
Countries
that can't receive this e-mail;

From: Enquiries, WTO
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 8:51 AM



To: 'demetrio chiodi'
Subject: RE: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7
divulged by GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

Hello,
Thank you for your recent enquiry.

The World Trade Organization is an intergovernmental organization, bodies and procedures
of which are accessible only to Members of the organization, i.e. countries or customs
territories, and not to individuals or enterprises. Private individuals and entities that seek to
raise issues relevant to international trade at the WTO must do so through their respective
governments. Accordingly, we would advise you to contact relevant domestic authorities.

We hope you find this information helpful.

WTO Enquiries

From: demetrio chiodi [mailto:demetriochiodi@libero.it]

Sent: 31 January 2010 20:19

To: Enquiries, WTO; mosca@ice.it; rcrussia@tiscali.it; admin.wing@indianembassy.it; chinaemb_it@mfa.gov.cn;
mdinfo@md.dep.no; commercio@ambrasile.it; consular.milan@dirco.gov.za; ehsander@yaooh.com;
WasteWise@icfi.com

Subject: To hold an official inquiry into Question in Italian Parliament nr. 4-06236 of 2003 May 7 divulged by
GOOGLE in website Demetrio Chiodi

To:
WORLD TRADE ORGANIZATION
CENTRE WILLIAM RAPPARD, Rue de Lausanne 154 CH 1211 GENEVE 21
SVIZZERA

Attention of : - CONFERENCE of MINISTERS
- COUNSIL GENERAL
- T.R.I.P.S. COUNSIL
- DIRECTOR GENERAL Mr. Pascal Lamy

REFERENCES of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY :

1) PATENT of UTILITY INDUSTRIAL MODEL nr. 00228701 GRANTED in
ROME, at 1998 May 21, and PROMULGATED by ITALIAN MINISTRY
of INDUSTRY-TRADE-CRAFTSMANSHIP, at 1991/93, registration nr.
IT0228701Y1 on:

- IBM PATENT SERVER

- PATENT & KNOW-HOW INVENTION
- NIC of NEW DELHI

-ESP@CENET

- FILPAT ;

2) PHYSICAL/CHEMICAL-STECHIOMETRIC COPYRIGHT for the getting
rid with global recovery of pure silver, pet+dpvc or triacetate of
cellulose, frosted gelatine+sodium nitrate ( just like the agrarian
fertilizer for corn-field or mais ) and total recycling of the primary
treatment water from REFUSE PLATES USED X-RAYS or any other
USED PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIAL (ASSIMILABLE URBAN REFUSE).
The COPYRIGHT has been authenticated at 1989 July 6 by Edward



N. Perugini - PUBLIC NOTARY in Municipality of BUENA, N.J., USA
- commission expires 1994 January 27 ;

3) The UTILITY INDUSTRIAL MODEL, now PATENT, has been adopted
in INDUSTRIAL PROJECT to GETTING RID 1320 tons/year of REFUSE
by ITALIAN CALABRIA DEPARTMENT according to Law 91/156/CEE,
articles 27.5 - 27.9 of LEGISLATIVE DECREE nr. 22/1997 (ex articles
3bis and 7 of Italian Law nr. 441/1987) ;

4) The unlawful behaviour of CALABRIA REGION has caused WRITTEN
QUESTION in PARLIAMENT, in subject, but ITALIAN GOVERNMENT,
ACTUAL PREMIER and two CABINET MINISTER, are UNANSWERED !.

Thanks to carry out the purpose of the birth-W.1.P.O. in the World:

" to promote through the International Cooperation the creation,
dissemination, use and protection of the human mind for economic,
cutural and social progress of the humanity ", | underneath

INVENTOR

Demetrio CHIODI, native of Municipality San Demetrio Corone, Italy, at

1944 May 08 and living in Napoli address: Via C. Canonico Stornaiuolo,

33 - 80144, tel./fax +39.081.7374912; cell. +39.340.051.6395;

demetriochiodi@libero.it

In function of the basis principle of TRIPS | should like to treat the Italian

Nation at same way of foreign State, partner of WTO.

For this | am determined to receive reply, within 2010 April 30, to the

Question in subject.

If the condition continues to be unanswerable, | will think negative the

reply and putting s.0.'s disposal my intellectual property also with an

international "copyleft" in function of TRIPS and BERNA CONVENTION

disposal (article 7 and 12) .

Yours faithfully
Demetrio CHIODI



